

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXXXXX
By email

**Force Disclosure Unit
Police Headquarters**
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

Date 30th June 2026

Our Ref FOI 2026-594

Dear XXXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 29th June 2026, concerning RTCs / collisions involving women wearing a face covering.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the Justice Traffic department at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Please can you share data about how many recorded road accidents or collisions in the past 5 years involved women wearing a face covering worn by those in the Muslim faith including a niqab, hijab, or burka in the area covered by the force.

And any information about the incidents

Our Response:

No information held - Wiltshire Police do not record this information within an occurrence.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely,

FDU Decision Maker

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

www.wiltshire.police.uk | [Facebook/wiltshirepolice](https://www.facebook.com/wiltshirepolice) | [X/X/@wiltshirepolice](https://twitter.com/X/wiltshirepolice) | [LinkedIn/company/wiltshirepolice](https://www.linkedin.com/company/wiltshirepolice)